ORIGINAL

Dorothy Menasco

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2007 12:15 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Lee Fulcher;
Nancy.Schnitzer@mail. sprint.com

Subject: Docket No. 060708-TP - Embarg/Supra

Dorothy, can you please change the docket title to show the correct name for the CLEC (and add the company code) to be
shown as Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems Acquisition Corp. - TX892. Please also add this info to the
list of utilities involved.

I believe Embarq shows the incorrect name of the CLEC because the company (Supra) was in the process of transferring
their certificate when the amendment was being negotiated.

Nancy/Embaraq, please file a name change amendment to the agreement at your earliest convenience.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539
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